

# DR SAJAG KUMAR GUPTA

NEUROSURGEON

## SUMMARY

I am a National Board certified neurosurgeon with experience of treating a variety of neurological disorders and spine diseases. Able to work under pressure and meet the high ethical standards set forth by medical review boards. I am efficient in offering an empathetic ear toward patient's family members and counsel them about patient's illness and necessary steps to be taken. Additional expertise in traumatic brain injuries and back pain management.

## PROJECTS

**TO STUDY CLINICAL PRESENTATIONS, RISK FACTORS, RADIOLOGICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND POST OPERATIVE OUTCOME IN CHRONIC SUBDURAL HAEMATOMA**

Principal investigator *Apr 2018 - Mar 2021*

## PUBLICATION

**EYE BALL MENINGIOMA - A RARE CASE REPORT**

**A RARE CASE OF INCARCERATED SPIGELIAN HERNIA**

## CONTACT

■ sajag.gupta@yahoo.com

📍 DELHI

## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH HINDI GUJRATI

## EXPERIENCE

**ASSOCIATE CONSULTANT**

**FORTIS SHALIMARBAGH** *Jan 2022 - May 2022*

**SENIOR RESIDENT NEUROSURGERY**

**LNJP HOSPITAL** *Aug 2021 - Dec 2021*

**SENIOR RESIDENT NEUROSURGERY**

**SNMC AGRA** *Sep 2017 - 2018*

**SENIOR RESIDENT**

**FHMC AGRA** *Jan 2018 - Mar 2018*

**SENIOR RESIDENT**

**SNMC AGRA** *Dec 2016 - Aug 2017*

## EDUCATION

**DrNB NEUROSURGERY**

**MAX SUPERSPECIALITY SAKET**

*Mar 2018 - Mar 2021*

NATIONAL BOARD OF EXAMINATION, NEW DELHI

**MS GENERAL SURGERY**

**Surat Municipal Institute of Medical Education & Research (SMIMER)**

*Jun 2013 - Jun 2016*

Veer Narmad South Gujarat University (VNSGU)

**M.B.B.S**

**Surat Municipal Institute of Medical Education & Research (SMIMER)**

*Feb 2006 - Feb 2011*

Veer Narmad South Gujarat University (VNSGU)

## SKILLS

Brain and spine trauma management

Csf diversion procedure (Vp shunts/EVD)

Microdissectomies and spinal fixations

Brain and Spine Tumors

surgical management of strokes

Cranioplasty